STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
October 6, 2021

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
kbaldwin(@rc.com

RE: DOCKET NO. 491 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at 110 Yantic Lane, Norwich, Connecticut. Development and
Management Plan.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received the Development and Management Plan (D&M Plan)
for the above-referenced telecommunications facility on September 8, 2021. Section 16-50j-75(d) of the
Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, entitled, “Timing of plan” states: “The D&M plan shall be
submitted to the Council, and the Council shall approve, modify, or disapprove the plan within 60 days
after receipt of it....”

The current deadline for the Council to approve, modify, or disapprove the D&M Plan submitted for this
facility is November 7, 2021. Due to the expiration of the state Emergency Order allowing for a 90-day
extension of administrative agency deadlines and its current workload, the Council will need additional
time to review the D&M Plan. The Council hereby requests an extension of the D&M Plan decision
deadline for Docket No. 491 until December 17, 2021. Please respond in writing by October 14, 2021.

We thank you in advance for your timely response to this matter.

Sincerely,

A P
S leefpptud—

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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